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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Garth Everett, State Representative
84™ Legislative District
DATE: October 5, 2011
SUBJECT: Co-sponsorship of Resolution for Infant Safe Sleep Month

In the near future, | intend to introduce a resolution, the same as last Session, that recognizes
the month of November 2010 as Infant Safe Sleep Month in Pennsylvania.

Itis sad to think that hundreds of Pennsylvania infants die each year in preventable tragedies
because they are placed in unsafe sleeping environments. With the colder weather
approaching, November is the perfect time to remind caregivers of infants to think about
sleeping environments.

Members who co-signed this Resolution last Session were: Matthew Baker, Karen Beyer,
Vanessa Brown, Thomas Caltagirone, Martin Causer, Jim Christiana, Mark Cohen, Gene
DiGirolamo, Robert Donatucci, Mike Fleck, Camille “Bud”

George, Jaret Gibbons, Mauree Gingrich, Neal Goodman, Glen Grell, Richard Grucela, Marcia
Hahn, Thomas Killion, William Kortz, Nick Kotik, Deberah Kula, Tim Mahoney, Sandra Major,
Nicholas Micozzie, David Millard, Thomas Murt, Mark Mustio, Donna Oberlander, Michael
O'Brien, Bernie O’Neill, John Payne, Merle Phillips, Tina Pickett, Harry Readshaw, Dave Reed,
Douglas Reichley, Todd Rock, Chris Ross, Chris Sainato, Dante Santoni, Mario Scavello, John
Siptroth, Curt Sonney, Rosemarie Swanger, Katie True, Mike Vereb, Randy Vulakovich,
Chelsea Wagner, Katherine Watson, Jesse White.

Please join me in sponsoring this legislation by contacting Randy A Donath at 787-5270 or via
e-mail at rdonath @pahousegop.com. Thank you.
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